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MEMORANDUM b
WL

TO : THE REGIONAL DIRECTOR

This Region
SUBJECT : Deadline for the Submission of the FY 2019 Final Annual
Procurement Plan (APP)

In compliance with the Memorandum dated March 28, 2019 furnished herein the copies of
the FY 2019 Finai Annual Procurement Pian (APP), this Office, and has been submitted to
the Gavernment Procurement Policy BRoard (GPPB), copy of Acknowledgement Receipt

attached for your reference.

For information and guidance.

OWM. o
District Enginger

RO3.15.5 CCS/RMP



+ Pascual, Jéannette T. :
From: Danipog, Rowena B.
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 8:51 AM
To: Pascual, Jeannette T,
Subject: FW: FY 2019 Annual Procurement Plan -DPWH, Nueva Ecija 2nd District Engineering
Office

From: APP Monitoring <app@gppb.gov.ph>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 7:18 AM

To: Danipog, Rowena B. <danipog.rowena@dpwh.gov.ph>

Subject: RE: FY 2019 Annual Procurement Plan -DPWH, Nueva Ecija 2nd District Engineering Office

Good day!

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email. We will review your issues/concerns and will work on sending
a response to you as soon as possible.

Annual Procurement Plan/s and its update/s or revision/s must be submitted through this email address:
app@gppb.gov.ph.

Procurement Monitoring Report/s must be submitted through this email address: pmr@appb.gov.ph.

Agency Procurement Compliance and Performance Indicators or APCPI results must be submitted through
this email address: apcoi@apob.gov.ph.

Certification of Compliance with the Early Procurement Activities and concerns must be submitted through
this email address: eariyprocuremeni@apnpb.aov.ph.

For urgent concerns, please call us at telephone nos. (02) 500 — 6741 to 44 ext. 117 or 119, Monday -
Friday from 8:30 am-5:30 pm.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

PERFORMANCE MONITORING DIVISIO
SEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MAMAGEMENT

SOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD- TECHNICAL SUPPORT OFFICE
Unit 2506 Raffles Corporate Center, F. Ortigas jr. Rd.,

Ortigas Center, Pasig City
Tel. (02) 900-6741 to 44

T T T I b
Email: monitering@goob.gov.ph




) Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
NUEVA ECIJA 2N° DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
REGIONAL OFFICE III
San Isidro, Cabanatuan City

March 27, 2019

DENNIS S. SANTIAGO
Executive Director V

Unit 2506 Raffles Corporate Center
F. Ortigas Jr. Road, Ortigas Center
Pasig City, Philippines 1605

Sir,

Submitted herewith the Annual Procurement Plan (APP) FY 2019 of DPWH — Nueva Ecija 2™
District Engineering Office, accomplished in the prescribed format. -/

Very truly yours,

istrict Engin

03.14 RBD/RMP
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